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osv Engineer,
Dear Sir:e-

I hereby acknowledge the receipt of your favor of the lat
instant, with reference to the recent oomlpomonbo which has taken
pPlace hi.u Jou and the Aetna Indemnity Company, in which the latter
asks you whether the City has any claims under the bond of Mr. James
Albert Paige. ~ The position taken by you is, in my opinion, wholly
proper. I have had occasion recently to take the same positiorn myself
with the same Company.

I return herewith the correspondence as requested by you.

| Truly yours,
(Signed ) W. Cabell Bruce,
City Solicitor.
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